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Mr Russ Pigg

General Manager
Shoalhaven City Council
PO Box 42

NOWRA NSW 2541

Attention: Ms Jenna Tague,
Team Co-ordinator Strategic Planning South

Dear Mr Pigg

Planning Proposal — Yalwal Danjera Dam Planning Proposal
(PP_2015_SHOAL_009_00)

| refer to Council’s letter dated 27 October 2017 advising that Council is closing the
Yalwal camping ground and requesting the Minister to agree that the planning
proposal does not proceed.

| would like to advise that as delegate of the Minister for Planning, | have determined
under section 56(2)(a) and section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 that an amendment to the Shoalhaven Local Environmental
Plan 2014 to permit camping grounds on part Lot 1 DP252335, Lot 1 DP217080, part
Lot 4 DP252335, Part Lot 5 DP252335 and Lot 1 DP874512, at the Yalwal Danjera
Dam Camping Area, Yalwal Road, Yalwal should not proceed.

| have issued an Altered Gateway determination (enclosed) to reflect this decision.

If you would like to discuss this matter, please contact Ms Lisa Kennedy at the
Department’s Southern Region on telephone 4224 9457,

Yours sincerely

o

Je rey Horn
Acting Director Regions
Southern Region

701/u Ao17

Encl: Alteration to Gateway Determination
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